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	#
	RFQ Reference
	Question
	Answers

	1
	RFP-OCCM- JS-001  
	Will you waive the requirement for E/O Insurance
	No.

	2
	RFP-OCCM- JS-001  
	Who received a copy of the rfp?

	RFP was posted publicly on website and any interested party could download.

	3
	RFP-OCCM- JS-001  
	Are you currently using Consultants in the Finance Division?  For what service?

	The selected contractor will be the party responsible for providing the services described.  The selected contractor may at times interact with other consultants to the AOC.

	4
	RFP-OCCM- JS-001  
	Will DVBE companies receive a bid preference?
Do you require a California DVBE Certification?
	No.
Yes.

	5
	RFP-OCCM- JS-001  
	Will you allowed retired AOC employees to bid on this proposal for consulting services?
	Providing that the retired AOC person in question does not violate any conditions that might have been imposed on them by virtue of their employment by the AOC, and is not in a position to influence the selection of a contractor for this project, yes.

	6
	RFP-OCCM- JS-001  
	Do the relevant experience condition, three similar projects, mean that the company must have 3 project where they worked on Policy and Procedure Manuals?

	Respond to requirements as stated in RFP as closely as possible.

	7
	RFP-OCCM- JS-001  
	Can a company use project experience on other Supply Chain and Contract Administration Projects?
	Yes
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